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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY q

Washington, D.C. 20240

AN 2 2 1993

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION MEMORANDUM NO. 93 - 004 (II.A.)

To: Bureau Assistant Directors, Administration
Director, Office of Administrative Services
Bureau Finance Officers
Chief, Division of Fiscal Services

From: Chief, Division of Financial Administration
Office of Financial Management

Subject: Limitation on Expenditures for Presidential
Appointees’ Offices

Attached is a copy of pages 3026 and 3027, Federal Register,
Volume 58, No. 4, dated Thursday, January 7, 1993, which contain
GSA Bulletin FPMR D-232, Public Buildings and Space. This
Bulletin cancels GSA Bulletin FPMR D-222 and provides new guide-
lines limiting obligation and expenditure of funds for offices of
Presidential Appointees to the Federal Government.

Funds in exXcess of $5,000.00 may not be obligated or expended to
furnish or redecorate, or to purchase furniture or make improve-
ments for Presidential appointees’ offices. This limitation
applies during the appointee’s term of office, unless advance
notification and approval is received from the House and Senate
Committees on Appropriations.

Please direct any questions you may have on this subject to
Mr. Lesley Oden of this Division on (202) 208-5223.

V.

tephen Varholy
Attachment

cc: Director, Office of Acquisition and Property Management,
PAM
Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business
Utilization, PSD
Bureau Deputy Chief Financial Officers
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